SLIP OPINION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
FOURTH CIRCUIT QUESTIONS
1.
IT WOULD APPEAR THAT THE SOME OF THE REQUIREMENT FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT SLIP OPINION CONTRACT WERE INADVERTENTLY PASTED INTO ATTACHMENT J-2 FOR THE FOURTH CIRCUIT.  MORE SPECIFICALLY:
C)       ITEM 4 – UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE CONTRACTOR IS GIVEN AN ADDITIONAL 2 DAYS IF THEY HAD QUESTIONS.  UNDER THE NEW SOLICITATION, LINE 4 READS “NOT SPECIFIED” (WHICH IS WHAT THE CURRENT NINTH CIRCUIT CONTRACT PROVIDES).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE REQUIREMENT.
D)       ITEM 6 – UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE RESOLUTION IS “NOT SPECIFIED”.  UNDER THE NEW SOLICITATION, THE RESOLUTION IS LISTED AS 600 DPI (WHICH IS WHAT THE CURRENT NINTH CIRCUIT CONTRACT PROVIDES).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE REQUIREMENT.
E)       ITEM 12 – UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE LEADING (STRAIGHT MATTER) IS “NOT SPECIFIED”.   UNDER THE NEW SOLICITATION, THE LEADING (STRAIGHT MATTER) IS NOW 13 POINTS (WHICH IS WHAT THE CURRENT NINTH CIRCUIT CONTRACT PROVIDES).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE REQUIREMENT.
F)        ITEM 19 – UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE TYPE (FOOTNOTES) IS 11 PT.  UNDER THE NEW SOLICITATION, THE TYPE (FOOTNOTES) IS NOW 9 PT. (WHICH IS WHAT THE CURRENT NINTH CIRCUIT CONTRACT PROVIDES).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE REQUIREMENT.
G)       ITEM 24 – UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE PAGE SIZE-TRIM IS 6 1/8 X 9.  UNDER THE NEW SOLICITATION, THE PAGE SIZE-TRIM IS 6 X 9 (WHICH IS WHAT THE CURRENT NINTH CIRCUIT CONTRACT PROVIDES).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE REQUIREMENT.
H)       ITEM 25 – UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE PAGE SIZE-PRINT IS 4.5 X 7.25.  UNDER THE NEW SOLICITATION, THE PAGE SIZE-PRINT IS NOW 4 1/8 X 7 1/8 (WHICH IS WHAT THE CURRENT NINTH CIRCUIT CONTRACT PROVIDES).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE REQUIREMENT.
I)         ITEM 26 – UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE MORE THAN 1 OPINION REQUIREMENT IS “MINIMUM OF 2 LINES”.  UNDER THE NEW SOLICITATION, THE MORE THAN 1 OPINION REQUIREMENT READS “NOT SPECIFIED” (WHICH IS WHAT THE CURRENT NINTH CIRCUIT CONTRACT PROVIDES).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE REQUIREMENT.
J)         ITEM 27 – UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE BLANK LAST PAGE REQUIREMENT IS “NOT SPECIFIED”.  UNDER THE NEW SOLICITATION, THE BLANK LAST PAGE REQUIREMENT IS “YES” (WHICH IS WHAT THE CURRENT NINTH CIRCUIT CONTRACT PROVIDES).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE REQUIREMENT.
K)       ITEM 42 – UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE REQUIREMENT FOR ATTORNEY PROOFREAD WAS ELIMINATED (SEE MODIFICATION NO. 3) AS PART OF THE CIRCUIT’S GOAL TO SAVE COSTS.  UNDER THE NEW SOLICITATION, THE ATTORNEY PROOFREAD REQUIRED IS “YES” (WHICH IS WHAT THE CURRENT NINTH CIRCUIT CONTRACT PROVIDES).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE REQUIREMENT.
L)         ITEM 46 – UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE E-MAIL VERIFICATION OF ELECTRONIC COPY IS “NO”.  UNDER THE NEW SOLICITATION, THE E-MAIL REQUIREMENT IS NOW “YES.”  DOES THE COURT INTEND TO CHANGE THIS REQUIREMENT.  PLEASE CLARIFY.

Please see amended Attachment J-2.
2.
ATTACHMENT J-3 STATES THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE CAPABLE OF SENDING AND RECEIVING INTERNET MAIL USING LOTUS NOTES.  UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, THE CIRCUIT USES THE CONTRACTOR’S SECURE DATA CAPTURE SYSTEM FOR TRANSMISSION OF OPINIONS, AND E-MAIL FOR CORRESPONDENCE.  WOULD THE CIRCUIT PLEASE MODIFY THIS REQUIREMENT TO REFLECT THAT LOTUS NOTES IS NO LONGER BEING USED?
Yes, the Fourth Circuit currently uses the contractor's secure data capture system for transmission of opinions, and email for correspondence.  Lotus Notes is no longer being used by the Fourth Circuit for this purpose.

Attachment J-3 is amended to delete reference to Lotus Notes.
3.
ATTACHMENT J-18 APPEARS TO SIMPLY REPEAT NEARLY VERBATIM THE TEXT OF SECTION C.9.2.1?  CAN YOU PLEASE CLARIFY THE NEED/PURPOSE FOR THIS SEPARATE ATTACHMENT J-18?  IS IT JUST MERELY DUPLICATIVE OF C.9.2.1?

Attachment J-18 is amended to be “Reserved”.
4.
MAY WE RECEIVE A COPY OF THE CURRENT CONTRACT, OR THE BID SUBMITTED FOR THAT CURRENT CONTRACT THAT IS IN PLACE FOR THE FOURTH CIRCUIT?

Please see the attached copy of the current Fourth Circuit Slip Opinion Contract.
